



Bestwood Village Parish Council



Date: Tuesday 13th October 2020 at 7pm

Venue: Via Zoom internet platform

You are summoned to attend the FULL COUNCIL meeting to be held for the purpose of transacting the business on the agenda below.

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4738134567?pwd=eFZ3a0FtczkraDhHTkRtdnBzTDlpUT09>

Meeting ID: 473 813 4567

Passcode: BVPC131020

Issued on Tuesday 6th October 2020 by *Susan Stack* Clerk to the Council

19 Shepard Close Hemps Hill Vale NG6 7BP

clerk@bestwoodvillagepc.org

Membership Councillors:

Portia Newling	Chair
Jack Ashworth	Vice Chair
Dave Braithwaite	
Kay Brown	
Marlene Gee	
Ian Hart	
Jan Pauley	

AGENDA

1	Welcome by the Chairman
2	Silence to remember those who have passed
3	To receive - Apologies for absence
4	To receive and consider - Declarations of members' interests and dispensations from non-participation
5	To receive and approve - Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 15 th September 2020
6	To receive and approve –Receipts and Payments as at 4 th October 2020
7	To receive and note - Any update on actions arising from previous Parish Council decisions (not included elsewhere on the agenda)
8	To receive - Parishioners questions/statements (normal duration 15 minutes)

9	To receive - Reports from Parish, Borough and County Councillors
10	<p>To receive reports and discuss;</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Hawthorne School working group and use of balance of funding remaining (PN) b) Environment working group Report c) Lengthsman Scheme update d) Planning applications review e) Traffic Issues f) External Audit report – Deciding on a policy for recording the Council’s assets for Box 9 g) Planters under Village signs update (MG) h) Festive Christmas Lampost Lights update (JP) i) Traffic Calming (Moor Rd) update j) Communication between our council and parishioners (JA) k) Holding of grant funds on behalf of Alex Marsh (JA) l) Membership of RCAN (JA) m) Donation to Hot Meals scheme (£500) (PN) n) Future projects under consideration; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canopy on The Square (PN) Shelter on the Bestwood Country park (PN) New Goalposts on the Square (JA) Extending the area of the playpark on The Square (JA)
11	To discuss – Grant applications and updates
12	To note – Date of next meeting –Tuesday 10th November 2020. Venue/medium to be decided by the Clerk based on Government advice at the time